From: Tolnay. Matthew D

To: Wills, Rebecca

Subject: FW: Jabil AVTE Agreement Signature needed by Noon Wed
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:30:00 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2020-10-15 at 11.27.24 AM.pna

Becky,

Is it possible to add the below reply from Caleb into the legistar file? | will make the edit once it gets
to me.

From: Caleb Bendix <Caleb_Bendix1@jabil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Tolnay, Matthew D <mtolnay@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Stephany Palkovich <Stephany_Palkovich@Jabil.com>; Thomas Cetta
<Thomas_Cetta@Jabil.com>; Chris Johnson <Chris_Johnson@Jabil.com>; Meidel, Mike
<mmeidel@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Margiotta, Cindy <cmargiotta@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Talcott, Scott
<stalcott@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Re: Jabil AVTE Agreement Signature needed by Noon Wed

This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open
attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is
safe.

Matt:
No objection. Thanks for your help.

Regards,
Caleb

CALEB BENDIX

JABIL NG eemeR”

On Nov 4, 2020, at 10:12 AM, Tolnay, Matthew D <mtolnay@co.pinellas.fl.us> wrote:
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links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you
believe this email is not safe, please forward the email to phishing@jabil.com

Caleb:

The fourth “WHEREAS” clause of the Agreement contained two blank sections for
reference numbers associated with the Ordinance (2020-31) and the Resolution (2018-
15). Do you have any objection to me filling in those two numbers in the fourth
“WHEREAS” clause? It would read as follows:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Master Ordinance, Jabil submitted an application (“Jabil
Application”) requesting an exemption under the Program based on estimated capital
costs and employment figures, and the County approved the exemption by adoption of
Resolution 2018-15, and Ordinance 2020 -31 (the “Jabil Exemption Ordinance”); and

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Matt Tolnay

From: Talcott, Scott <stalcott@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Caleb Bendix <Caleb_Bendix1@jabil.com>

Cc: Stephany Palkovich <Stephany_Palkovich@Jabil.com>; Thomas Cetta
<Thomas_Cetta@Jabil.com>; Chris Johnson <Chris_Johnson@Jabil.com>; Meidel, Mike
<mmeidel@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Margiotta, Cindy <cmargiotta@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Tolnay,

Matthew D <mtolnay@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Jabil AVTE Agreement Signature needed by Noon Wed

Thank you Celeb,
Much appreciated!

Scott

From: Caleb Bendix <Caleb_Bendix1@jabil.com>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Talcott, Scott <stalcott@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Stephany Palkovich <Stephany_Palkovich@Jabil.com>; Thomas Cetta

<Thomas_Cetta@Jabil.com>; Chris Johnson <Chris_Johnson@Jabil.com>; Meidel, Mike

<mmeidel@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Margiotta, Cindy <cmargiotta@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Tolnay,

Matthew D <mtolnay@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Jabil AVTE Agreement Signature needed by Noon Wed

- This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links
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or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender
and know the content is safe.

Scott:

Here is the signed AVTE Agreement with both witness signatures. Please send us a PDF
copy once finally approved and signed.

Thank you,
Caleb
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On Nov 2, 2020, at 10:47 AM, Talcott, Scott <stalcott@co.pinellas.fl.us>
wrote:

CAUTION: This email was sent from a third party outside of your
organization. Please

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. If you believe this email is not safe, please forward the email

to phishing@jabil.com

Hi Stephany, Thomas, Caleb and Chris,

The deadline for our office to submit items for the last Board of County
Commissioners Meeting of 2020 is this Wed. We will need the signed

AVTE Agreement by noon Wed (November 4"’) to submit.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much!

Scott

Scott Talcott

Business Development Manager
Pinellas County Economic Development
13805 58th Street North, Suite 1-200
Clearwater, Florida 33760

(727) 464-7353 direct
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stalcott@pinellascounty.org

Let us know how we did

Follow Pinellas County Economic Development
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Pinellas County, Ideal Business Climate — PCED.org
Subscribe: Pinellas Business News

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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